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From: s 47E(d)
To: s47F
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 12:39:31 PM
Attachments: image008.png
image009.png
image011.png
image012.png
image001.png
Hi S47F

The condition is that the private health insurers are not required to pay benefits for any more
than 3 surgical guides and 3 biomodels per procedure.

If the clinician uses 4 surgical guides or 4 biomodels, the private health insurer is only required to
pay benefits for 3 of each. What happens with regard to reimbursement for any further surgical
guides or biomodels is a matter of negotiation between the hospital (on behalf of the patient)
and the insurer.

Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resoureing’Greup
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledgesthe traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From:S47F 7 QVAQ‘/OV(/? @klsmartin.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023.12:02 PM

To: S47E() S0 W 07 @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi,
Thank you, that does explain the situation. I'm sure you understand the concern and volume of
enquiries we are receiving from surgeons during this time.

| also need to seek clarity on this statement; “Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per
procedure, but the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the
additional devices.”

For complex orthognathic surgery, sometimes 4 patient specific implants are clinically necessary,
for which a corresponding surgical guide is essential for implantation by guiding the predrilling of
screw holes and performing the virtually planned osteotomies. A restriction of 3 guides
effectively acts as an implant restriction as the guide is essential for the implant.
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What is the Depts advice on this matter? Are the insurers obligated to reimburse the 4th guide as
it directly relates to a specific implant as per listing criteria?

Does “the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional
devices” mean the insurer needs to be informed or that approval needs to be formally sought?

Example:

We have a number of surgeries already planned and maré% t(}foe) fall into this category so

if you could advise ASAP, that would be great as we a(@%es@ng tominimise the impact to
\ v%

surgeons and patients. Qi(/ e
S /\\OV’\Q‘

Best Regards, %) ((OQ‘

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia

Mobil e

Mail S47F - @kIsmartin.com
Web www.klsmartin.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination of this mail is strictly forbidden.

From: S4TE 1 @health govaus
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Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:34 AM

To:S47F @klsmartin.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of KLS Martin. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.

Dear S47F

The condition applies to reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels, not the devices with
which they are used.

There are several items in the MBS for services involving insertion of craniomaxillofacial
implants, so they were not named in the condition.

The condition reflects the criterion for listing that a device that is not surgically implanted should
be integral to implanting a medical device on the PL. Private health/insurers arenot required to
reimburse for surgical guides and biomodels that are used in services not involving an implant
listed on the PL. This has not changed.

| hope this explains the situation for you.
Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Divisjon |- Health'Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged-Care
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land,/sea’ and.community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From:f1 @klsmartin.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 4:52 PM
To: S 47E(d) @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi
Sorry | should clarify that I'm referring to the MBS codes rather than rebate codes, apologies for
the confusion.

Are there MBS code restrictions on any procedures within the Plastic and Reconstructive

category or would all procedures with MBS codes within Plastic and Reconstructive still be
eligible (excluding 07.05 and 07.06)?
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Best Regards,

S4TF
S 47F

Craniomaxillofacial Implants
KLS martin

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia

Mobile S47F

Mail s47F @klsmartin.com
Web www.klsmartin.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy. this.email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination of this mail is strictly forbidden.

From:S47F

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 4:30 PM

To: S47E() @health.gov.au>

Cc: S47F _@kIsmartin.com>; $47F

@klsmartin.com>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition;on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Thanks for your reply.‘l understand the changes refer to surgical guides and biomodels, however
my enquiry is around the product subgroups that currently utilise surgical guides and/or
biomodels that are in different subcategories to 07.02.

Specifically:

07.01 — Craniomaxillofacial Reconstruction and Fixation

07.03 — Dental Implants

07.04 - Distractor Systems

Are these subcategories still eligible for surgical guide and biomodel reimbursement?

Are you able to provide guidance on the billing codes within Category 07 — Plastic and
Reconstructive that will be eligible for reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels?

As these are patient specific designed and manufactured products and we already have surgeries

booked for Nov 1 onwards, waiting until the circular is published will mean that sponsors have to
bear the cost of any devices no longer eligible for reimbursement.
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If you can provide clarity on this matter so that we can communicate to affected surgeons and
patients with urgency, that would be appreciated.

Best Regards,

SATF
SATF

Craniomaxillofacial Implants
KLS martin
GROUP

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia

Mobile s47F

Mail s47F @klsmartin.com
Web www.klsmartin.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and / or privileged'information. f.you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination of this mail is strictly forbidden.

From: S 47E(@) & _(@health.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023,2;50 PM

To:S47F (O &/ @KIsmartin.com>

Cc: S47F & 0¥ Sl@Ksmartin.com>S47F

A @klsmartin.com>
Subject: RE: Prescribed List- Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
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

Thank you for your email.

The changes refer to surgical guides and biomodels. The affected subgroups include:
07.02.02.04

07.02.05.07

07.02.06.06

07.02.07.05

07.02.09

When the November 2023 Prostheses List is published, the Department will also publish a
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Private Health Insurance circular explaining the changes including the conditions on surgical
guides and biomodels.

Kind regards

Prescribed List Administration Section
Prescribed List Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

From:S47F @klsmartin.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 2:00 PM

To: S 47E(@) @health.gov.au>

Cc: S47F @klsmartin.com>; S 47F
SATF @klsmartin.com>

Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guidestand biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Can you please clarify the condition on billingcodes please? Are the eligible billing codes all
those used under Product Category 07-Plastic and ‘Reconstructive?

Best Regards,

S47F
SATF

Craniomacxillofacial Implants

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
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From: S 47E(d) @health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 6:11 PM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and
biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Sponsor

This email is to inform you that following the Prescribed List (formerly known as Prostheses List)
(PL) post-listing review, it has been decided to recommend placing a condition on the billing
codes for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the PL. This will be reflected in the November
2023 PL.

The review report found that there is evidence to support the listing of these devices for the
craniomaxillofacial procedures but not in any other procedures.

Medical Devices and Human Tissues Advisory Committee (MDHTAC) considered the above and
agreed that the PL condition placed on the billing codes for these devices is'warranted,
specifying that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device isrestrictedto the use in
craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion<ofa medical device listed in Schedule
1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being.claimed per procedure when there is
no apparent clinical need reflected in the claimdocumentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no
more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicianscanuse more than 3 devices per procedure, but
the patient’s insurer might need to'be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

The condition will be reflected inithe draft PL that is expected to be available shortly.

Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration -Section
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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
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s22

From: SATE(d)

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 4:23 PM

Subject: New condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear stakeholder,

As discussed yesterday at the key stakeholder meeting, the new condition on billing codes for surgical guides and
biomodels will be effective from 1 November 2023. More information is provided in the following PHI Circular: PHI
66/23 Private Health Insurance (Medical Devices and Human Tissue Products) Rules (No. 2) 2023 | Australian
Government Department of Health and Aged Care

We ask that you please share this information with anyone that may be impacted by this change, particularly
clinicians.

Regards,

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment and Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged-Care
A @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection tofand,=sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past.and.present.

We do not expect you to respond to this’email outside your working hours. At the Department of Health and Aged
Care we value and encourage flexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond at a time that works for you.
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522
. ___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: e
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:41 PM
To: SATE(d)
o:
Subject: PHI Circular 67/23

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

| am writing to seek further clarification on the Circular released today to ensure Health Funds, Providers and
Suppliers have clarity around how the rules will be applied.

May we request a list of all the Product sub-group and Billing Code this circular applies to?

The Act and PL Rules require that there is an associated MBS item number for the PL benefits to be payable by the
Health Funds, could you provide a list of MBS items that are acceptable for the use of these bio-models and surgical
guides.

There has been continued push back from health funds for paying on these devices. This will ensure there is no
ambiguity around when the Health Funds need to pay and when the suppliers should be supplying these devices for.

Kind Regards
s47F

s47F
Cabrini Health

Level 2, 141 Camberwell Road, HAWTHORN EAST VIC 3123 | www.cabrini.com.au
M:S47F | E:S4TF

FROM THE
N

P

& Cabrini | ivss-202" Y ’ ’

C P &

Please consider the environment before you print this e-mail.

This email and any attachments may be confidential, and are intended solely for the use of
the individual(s) or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient
of this communication, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email and any
attachments. Cabrini does not guarantee that this email is virus or error free.

This email has been scanned by the Cabrini Email Security service.
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s22
I
From: SATE(d)
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:22 PM
To: SA7E(d)
Subject: Notification of PHI Circular 67/23 - New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on

the Prescribed List [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Good afternoon
We would like to advise stakeholders that the following circular has been published on our website.

PHI 67/23 New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List | Australian
Government Department of Health and Aged Care

Regards,

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment and Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
e @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, séa and-community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past and present

We do not expect you to respond to this email outsideyourworking hours. At the Department of Health and Aged
Care we value and encourage flexible working. Feel.free‘to read, act on or respond at a time that works for you.
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From: S47F
To: s 47E(d)
Cc: S47F
Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 3:43:30 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image003.png
Hi,

| just wanted to follow up on the below email in light of the advice in today’s circular as it is
generating significant confusion with clinical stakeholders. Regarding the previous advice that
“The condition applies to reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels, not the devices with
which they are used. There are several items in the MBS for services involving insertion of
craniomaxillofacial implants, so they were not named in the condition.”, this appears to be
inconsistent with the restrictions stated today that do, in fact, apply to the devices in which they
are used.

“The PL reimbursement for surgical guides and biomodels is restricted to the procedures when
these devices are used during the implantation/insertion of one of the implantable devices listed
in any of the groups or sub-groups of the categories 07.01 - Craniemaxillofacial Reconstruction &
Fixation or 07.02 - Craniomaxillofacial Implants. The PL reimbursement dees not apply when
surgical guides or biomodels are used for any procedures dssociated with implantation of a
device not listed on the PL, or listed in other PL categories orstub-categories, or procedures that
do not involve any implantation of a device or a product.”

Based on this, no reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels would be available for use in
subcategory 07.04 — Distractor Systems. The produets in'this category are exclusively for
craniomaxillofacial surgery, often cleft lip and palate patients and models and guides are
essential as the bone quality in cleft patients is generally poor. Guided surgery is required to
ensure device implantation into adequate bone. Hopefully this is an oversight, please clarify.

I also just want to clarify about.dentalimplaint guides, whether these are now ineligible? The
associated implantable device sits'under07.03 — Dental Implants. We want to ensure we provide
accurate information to ¢linical stakeholders.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

SATF
SATF

Craniomaxillofacial Implants

KLS marktin

GROUP

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia
Mobile s47F
Mail s4TF @klsmartin.com
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

From: S 47E(@) @health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:34 AM
To: S47F @klsmartin.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This message was sent from outside of KLS Martin. Please do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email
and know the content is safe.

Dear S47F

The condition applies to reimbursement of surgical guides and biomodels, not the devices with
which they are used.

There are several items in the MBS for services involving insertion.of craniomaxillofacial
implants, so they were not named in the condition:

The condition reflects the criterion for listing that a-device that is not surgically implanted should
be integral to implanting a medical device on the PL.Private health insurers are not required to
reimburse for surgical guides and biomodels that-are used in services not involving an implant
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

From: S47F @klsmartin.com>
Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 4:52 PM
To: S 47E() @health.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]
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Hi
Sorry | should clarify that I’'m referring to the MBS codes rather than rebate codes, apologies for
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

KLS mar tin

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia

Mobile s47F

Mail s47F @klsmartin.com
Web www.klsmartin.com

This e-mail may contain confidential and:/-or,_privileged.information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in error, please-notify the senderimmediately and destroy this email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination of this‘mail.is strictly forbidden.

From: S47F &
Sent: Monday, October 16,2023 4:30 PM

To: S 47E(d) Q; health.gov.au>
Cc: S4TF @klsmartin.com>; S47F
@klsmartin.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Thanks for your reply. | understand the changes refer to surgical guides and biomodels, however
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
KLs martin

KLS Martin Australia Pty Limited

23/2-6 Chaplin Drive
Lane Cove West NSW 2066

Australia

Mobile M > O

Mail S‘ﬂg\;ovz@klsmartin.com
Web www.klsmartin.com

This e-mail may contain‘confidential.and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this email in errar, please.notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. The unauthorized copying,
unauthorized dissemination.of, this mail is strictly forbidden.

From: S 47E(@ @health.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2023 2:50 PM

To: S47F @klsmartin.com>

Cc: S47F @klsmartin.com>; S47F
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
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community: We'pay our respects to them
and their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

From: S47F @klsmartin.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 2:00 PM

To: S 47E@) @health.goviau>

Cc: S4TF @klsmartin.coms; S47F
@klsmartin.com>

Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition.on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi,

Can you please clarify.the condition on billing codes please? Are the eligible billing codes all
those used under Product Category 07-Plastic and Reconstructive?

Best Regards,

SATF
S47F

Craniomaxillofacial Implants

KLS martin

. ey —
) [ P
A - )

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
(PL) post-listing review, it has been decided to recommend placing’a condition on the billing
codes for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the PL This:will be-reflected in the November
2023 PL.

The review report found that there is evidence to support the listing of these devices for the
craniomaxillofacial procedures but not in anyother procedures.

Medical Devices and Human Tissues Advisory Committee (MDHTAC) considered the above and
agreed that the PL condition placed on thebilling codes for these devices is warranted,
specifying that Prescribed Listireimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in
craniomaxillofacial surgery-procedures.involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule
1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being claimed per procedure when there is
no apparent clinical need-reflected in the claim documentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no
more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but
the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

The condition will be reflected in the draft PL that is expected to be available shortly.

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

Page 6 of 7



FOI 4773 - Document 235

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
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From: S47E(d)

To: S47E(d)

Subject: Notification of PHI Circular 67/23 - New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed
List [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 2:26:55 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon

We would like to advise stakeholders that the following circular has been published on our
website.

PHI 67/23 New condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

Regards,

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment and Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

S47E(d) health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges-the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia, and their continuing_connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them<and theireultures, and to elders both past and
present.

We do not expect you to respond to this email outside your working hours. At the Department of
Health and Aged Care we value and-encourageflexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond
at a time that works for you.
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From: S47E(d)

To: SA47E(d) ; Prostheses/Health

Subject: Clarification on the new condition for surgical guides and biomodels listed on the Prescribed List
[SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Friday, 20 October 2023 3:11:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon

Following a few queries, we have issued a clarification on the new condition for surgical guides
and biomodels, effective from 1 November 2023. We ask that you distribute this information to
relevant stakeholders.

The PL reimbursement for surgical guides and biomodels is restricted to the procedures when
these devices are used during the implantation/insertion of one of the implantable devices listed
in any of the groups or sub-groups of the categories 07.01 - Craniomaxillofacial Reconstruction &
Fixation or 07.02 - Craniomaxillofacial Implants. The PL reimbursement does not apply when
surgical guides or biomodels are used for any procedures associated with implantation of a
device not listed on the PL, or listed in other PL categories or sub-categories, or procedures that
do not involve any implantation of a device or a product.

In respect to maximum number of 3 surgical guides or biomodels, the meaning is that for any
claims for the implantation procedures (defined by the respective;MBS items stated in the
claims) for a patient, insurers are not mandated to pay more than 3 PL benefits for any billing
codes for surgical guides or biomodels, or no more than 6 benefits if both surgical guides and
biomodels (maximum 3 for each) have been used.in.an.implantation procedure for a patient.
This restriction is not impacted by a number of-devicesiimplanted during a procedure.

This information can also be found at: PHI 67/23 New.condition for surgical guides and
biomodels listed on the Prescribed List |CAustralian Government Department of Health and Aged
Care

Regards,

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment-and Access Division
Australian Government Déepartment of Health and Aged Care

S4TE(d) B @health.gov.au

The Department of‘Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of
country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and
present.

We do not expect you to respond to this email outside your working hours. At the Department of
Health and Aged Care we value and encourage flexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond
at a time that works for you.
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s22

From: S47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 5:38 PM

To: SATE(d)

Subject: FOR INFORMATION: Key stakeholder meeting presentations and action items [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Presentation Agenda item 3 - PL reforms update - Key stakeholder meeting 18 October
2023.pdf; Presentation Agenda item 2 - HPP update - Key stakeholder meeting 18 October
2023.pdf

Dear key stakeholder,

Thank you for attending yesterday’s meeting on Prostheses List Reforms. Please find attached the slides that were
presented at the meeting. There were 2 action items:
e Action item 1: The department to consider ways of sharing evaluation framework
e Action item 2 (completed): We have sent notification of PHI Circular 66 (which includes details on new
condition for surgical guides and biomodels) to relevant stakeholders and ask for their support to
disseminate the information.

Regards,

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce

Technology Assessment and Access Division
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
=) @health.gov.au

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledgeés the traditional owners of country throughout
Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea-and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to elders both past and present.

We do not expect you to respond to this email outside your working hours. At the Department of Health and Aged
Care we value and encourage flexible’working:Feel free to read, act on or respond at a time that works for you.
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Key stakeholder
meeting

18 October 2023

Agenda ltem 3 — Update on the-PL‘Reforms

www.health.gov.au
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Update

Governance

Prescribed List Guide
Regrouping and mixed benefits
Compliance and assurance
Legislative amendments
General Use ltems

Post-listing reviews
Benchmarking

Reforms evaluation

CIEDs

Consultation schedule September-November 2023

b '3; Australian Government

e

Pait e ¢ Department of Health and Aged Care
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PL applications opened on
11 September 2023 (HPP)

EOI for MDHTAC consumer
representative closed

MDHTAC considered recommendations of
post-listing reviews on surgical guides
and biomodels and urogynaecological
mesh

Highlights of the

reforms
August - October 2023

Calculating the benchmark public price for
medical devices, to inform final benefit
reductions on 1 July 2024

N~ O\ NS

MSAC deliberation on reasonable cost of
CIED technical support services

10% reduction of PL benefits for General
Use Items will not proceed Page 3 of 23



Governance

MDHTAC

« EOI for consumer representative closed on
15 September 2023

* The consumer representative will be appointed ’
around November 2023 '

« Second MDHTAC meeting scheduled for mid-
December 2023

N A s 'i Australian Government

Page 4 of 23
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Prescribed List Guide

» Currently finalising second version of the Guide

» A second targeted consultation is planned for late
October 2023

 We are aiming to publish the second version of
the Guide in early November 2023

« MTAA s facilitating a PL application training on
8 November 2023, with participation of the
department and the MDHTAC Chair

" Australian Government
AL Department of Health and Aged Care
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Regrouping and mixed benefits

Part A

There are three main drivers of mixed benefits:
 Size
« System
» Suffixes

Suffixes »

We continue working on the Special Orthopaedic Category

« Comparing data between devices with and without suffixes to
inform the reviews

+ We expect to have a proposed approach for ECAG’s
consideration in November, and MDHTAC in December

System
We have commenced work on options to address these groups
that is consistent with how the PL benefits for cardiac ablation

devices are capped in the legislation.

B N
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Regrouping and mixed benefits
Part B

» Consultation on PricewaterhouseCoopers (PWC)
report concluded on 6 October 2023, with special
focus on:

o Report
o Our response to PWC’s recommendations
o Proposed regrouping |
* We received 20 submissions

» Working through feedback, which will mformnext
steps YR

S SR Australian Government
T TONE o
P T Department of Health and Aged Care
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Compliance and assurance

Consultation Paper 7 — Proposed measures for
compliance, assurance and information sharing

Consultation Paper 7 closed on 10 August 2023.

We received 20 submissions. Some key topics raised
were:

» Disparity of sanctions across stakeholders
« Data security
» Extra costs associated with record keeping obligations

» Potential detrimental effects of sanctions on patients

We will publish the stakeholder feedback report in the
coming month.

b '3; Australian Government

s i Department of Health and Aged Care
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Legislative amendments

Tranche 3: Legislative amendments to support
compliance, assurance and information sharing
activities

Ongoing internal discussions about proposed
measures for inclusion in primary legislation
(considering feedback to Consultation Paper 7)

Amendments are now expected to be introduced into
Parliament during the 2024 Winter/Spring sitting
periods.

We will be holding a webinar on 19 October 2023
(tomorrow) to walk through the set of measures that
will be included in legislation.

f“ e, ';{ Australian Government
i Page 9 of 23
X Department of Health and Aged Care o




General Use Iltems (GUIs)

The further 10% reduction of PL benefits, which
was to take effect on 1 November 2023, will no
longer proceed.

i

Current Part D PL listings of GUIs will be retained
until the items are removed from 1 July 2024.

Multi-stage discussions between insurer and 5

hospital groups to establish an agreed alternative

funding option for GUIs upon removal from PL

» The department will continue to convene
meetings to support these discussions

<9 Australian Government
AL Department of Health and Aged Care Vgl




Post-listing reviews

Surgical guides and biomodels

* The final report and recommendations were considered
by MDHTAC in September 2023

* Outcome: Condition will be placed on billing codes — benefits will
only apply to devices used in craniomaxillofacial and dental
surgeries involving insertion of a medical device listed on the PL.
A maximum of 3 devices can be claimed per procedure.

= This condition will be applied to 53 billing codes in subgroups
07.02.02.04, 07.02.05.07, 07.02.06.06, 07.02.07.05 and
group 07.02.09.

 Amendments to these listing will be incorporated in the 1
November 2023 PL update

Urogynaecological mesh (mid-urethral slings)

» The draft report and recommendations were considered by
MDHTAC in September 2023

* Outcome: MDHTAC noted the advice to continue to list both
Retropubic mid-urethral sling (RP-MUS) and Transobturator mid-
urethral sling (TO-MUS) devices on the PL.

Page 11 of 23



Post-listing reviews (continued)

Spinal cord stimulators

* Report and recommendations will be considered by the Spinal and
Neurosurgical ECAG in November 2023, followed by MDHTAC in
December 2023

Where amendments to these listings are required, they will be
incorporated in the 1 July 2024 PL update

Post-listing review framework
* Reminder that consultation remains open to key stakeholders

« The amended framework will be released for broad consultation in early
2024.

Page 12 of 23
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Calculating benchmark price

The third benefit reduction of 20% of the gap for Part A (non
CIEDs) is scheduled for 1 July 2024.

As per the Memorandum of Understanding, IHACPA is required
to recalculate weighted average price (WAP) for the 2022-23 FY,
based on data from 1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023.

This recalculated WAP will inform the third 20% benefit
reduction.

PL device level data for the 2022-23 FY for medical devices
listed on the PL was requested from sponsors on 25 August
2023, with a due date of 31 October 2023 — a reminder will be
sent out shortly.

» Any delays may lead to IHACPA relying on data collected for
the 2021-22 FY

IHACPA will follow the same methodology as for the 2020/21
WAP.

Ry A . -
siof ;@;‘.‘, " Australian Government

e >
P X Department of Health and Aged Care
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Reforms evaluation

Nous has access to HCP1 data for evaluation
purposes.

The next internal evaluation team meeting,
and the stakeholder advisory group meeting
scheduled for mid-November 2023.

Baseline evaluation report due from Nous on
30 November 2023.

sof !_L’J*',g.ﬂ *  Australian Government
il
et X Department of Health and Aged Care
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CIEDs

« MSAC deliberation on reasonable cost for
CIED technical services was finalised at the
end of July 2023

« MSAC provided the Public Summary Document
(PSD) to the applicant in August 2023

« An implementation plan for reductions to
technical component of the PL benefit is
currently under development

» Public communication and publication of the
Public Summary Document (PSD) is imminent

*
LY S i "
e ‘%‘5&, " Australian Government

Tt X Department of Health and Aged Care Page 15 of 23




Consultation schedule (September - November 2023)

HPP user onboarding webinars
Bi-weekly until November 2023

Part B reforms
6 week targeted consultation (closed on 6 October 2023)

Prescribed List Guide
Targeted consultation (expected late October/early November 2023)

Webinar - Proposed measures for compliance, assurance and information sharing
Explanation of measures going into primary legislation (19 October 2023)

Y i 0
i &ngg " Australian Government Page 16 of 23
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Timeline
As at October 2023

- Australian Government
" Department of Health and Aged Care
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Administrative Arrangements

October 2023

'Review function of PLAC and CAGs
Review of PLAC, CAGs and Panel of Clinical Experts (PoCE) - COMPLETED
Establish clinical implementation reference group (CIRG) - COMPLETED
Develop Governance arrangements - COMPLETED
Establish new committee(s) in line with PLAC review recommendations - COMPLETED
Finalise process if PLAC & Sub-committees are to be restructered or replaced - COMPLETED

Aug

Sep

{Strnmlinc assessment pathways
Design fit for purpose assessment pathways - COMPLETED
Consult with stakeholders on draft assessment pathways - COMPLETED
Develop final report on Pathways - COMPLETED
Final report on pathways is released via Consultation Hub for final feedback - COMPLETED
Finalise pathways - COMPLETED
Implement new assessment pathways - COMPLETED

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Apr

May

Jul

Aug

Sep

Dec

Cost recovery for the department
Draft cost recovery model - COMPLETED
Consult with stakeholders on model design - COMPLETED
Finalise cost recovery model - COMPLETED
Implement new cost recovery arrangements - From 1 July 2024

J Regrouping of PL items
Develop method for item regrouping - COMPLETED
Re-group items draft - COMPLETED
Consultation for support of proposed changes - COMPLETED
Finalise regrouping
Implement regrouping

; {‘ Australian Government
" Department of Health and Aged Care
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Structural Reforms
October 2023

[ New definition of 'prostheses’
Consultation paper - COMPLETED
Consult internal stakeholders - COMPLETED
Consult external stakeholders - COMPLETED
Draft revised definition based on consultation process - COMPLETED
'General Use items |
Review items that do not fit with current PL definition - COMPLETED
Review item list against revised PL scope to identify items no longer eligible - COMPLETED
Engage with sponsors and PHI providers on proposed changes - COMPLETED
Finalise reference pricing of generszl use items to public hospital prices - COMPLETED
Engage with relevant sponsors on the identified gap and the two gap reductions - COMPLETED
Reduce GU Items gap by 60% - COMPLETED
Reduce GU Items gap by final 40% - COMPLETED
Bundling advice from IHACPA for ineligible general use items - COMPLETED
Remove GU items from the PL ’
=

; '{; Australian Government
" Department of Health and Aged Care
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Reducing the gap
October 2023

' Data collection and analysis - COMPLETED
IHACPA to collect prostheses cost data - COMPLETED
Coordinate the provision of relevant Data to Stakeholders - COMPLETED e
Data cleansing - COMPLETED

lDevelt.vpment of benchmarking methodology - COMPLETED
Prepare draft benchmarking method for gap analysis - COMPLETED
Run benchmarking analysis to determine the gap between PHI and public sector prices - COMPL
Translate new regrouping into code to support analysis - COMPLETED
Review analysis findings and implications - COMPLETED

! Staged implementation of new benefit amounts
Advise industry of magnitude of the gap and each of the price reductions - COMPLETED
Reduce Part A PL benefits by 40% of the gap - COMPLETED
Liaise with MSAC in regards to the CIEDs items - COMPLETED
Reduce Part A PL benefits by a further 20% of the gap - COMPLETED |
Reduce CIEDs benefits (device component) by 40% of the gap - COMPLETED _3
Reduce Part A PL benefits by a further 20% of the gap

Reduce CIEDs benefits by 20% of the gap
Draft position paper on PHI sustainability

vy

B o
Reduce CIEDs benefits by 20% of the gap o |
G, '{; Australian Government
e Page 20 of 23
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May Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Aug

Sep Oct Nov

' PL Post-listing review

Establish Post-listing review processes including roles of Drug Utilisation Section and
Post-market review section - COMPLETED

Conduct pilot Post Listing reviews

Finalise resourcing and personnel arrangements

Develop Post Listing review framework + internal & external consultation

Develop management processes to monitor PL review workflow

Inform legislative amendments

Develop annual Post-listing reviews

Design and implementation of a compliance framework
Design compliance framework - COMPLETED
Develop PL Compliance Strategy - COMPLETED
Finalise PL Compliance Framework and Strategy - COMPLETED
Business readiness/PL Compliance capability
Implement PL Compliance program

,Prostheses List Reforms review
Draft PL reform evaluation framework - COMPLETED
Establish monitoring and assurance activities
Undertake review of reform initiatives (ongoing)

Amend reform project to ensure it meets policy objectives based on evaluation findings (loop)
Commission summative evaluation

[ Ongoing benefits review
Consult with product sponsors

Adjust prices to maintain reform agreed margin levels

% ‘i Australian Government

Department of Health and Aged Care
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Supporting activities

October 2023

Jun

Jul

Sep

Amend legislation and Delegations

Consult Key stakeholders (3 x webinars) - COMPLETED

Consult Key stakeholders (Draft Bill) - COMPLETED

Draft Bill - COMPLETED

Introduce Bill - COMPLETED

Complete drafting instructions OPC (remaining rules) - COMPLETED
Consult key stakeholders on Listing Criteria on Part A and C - COMPLETED
Consult Key stakeholders on cost recovery fees - COMPLETED
Consult key stakeholders on Benefit Rules (bunding) - COMPLETED
First tranch bills go through Parliament - COMPLETED

First tranch bills pass and receive Royal Assesnt - COMPLETED
Register final Rules

Second Bill

Consult stakeholders on compliance measures

Third tranch bills go through Parliament

[ Update PL Guide

Identify key update points - COMPLETED
Draft PL guidelines - COMPLETED

Publish first release of PL guide - COMPLETED
Review Guidance Materials

Maintain guidance material

Maintain PLMS during early reforms
Update PLMS during early reform process - COMPLETED

Update PLMS to reflect changes associated with 2022-23 changes to PL benefits and item:»

Maintain PLMS until transition to HPP

[ Transition to Health Product Portal (HPP)
Prepare transition plan - COMPLETED
Prepare data migration strategy
Transition PL Apply functionality
Transition PL Evaluate functionality
Transition PL List functionality
PL Data migration and transformation
Transition PL Publish functionality
Transition PL Maintain functionality
All PLMS functionality transitioned to HPP
Decommission PLMS

\AJ

v
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Australian Government
Department of Health and Aged Care
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Getting in touch with us

Prostheses List

Applications

SATE() @health.gov.au
Reforms

SATE(d) @health.gov.au

Post-listing reviews

SATE(d) @health.gov.au
Compliance
22 @health.gov.au

Health Products Portal

(HPP)

s 47E(d)

@health.gov.au

Australian Government

Department of Health
and Aged.Carge,.
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From:

To:

Cc

Subject: RE: Quick clarification - FW: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 19 October 2023 8:33:15 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Dear Prostheses List Administration Section,

Thank you for your response it is very helpful.

Thank you for your time

Kind regards,

» PHARMALEX S

Pharmalex Pty Ltd (Sydney)
Level 10, 1 Chandos Street ?@ O
St Leonards, NSW 2065, Australia Q

Subject: RE: Quick clarification - FW: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides
and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear SATF

The Prescribed List sets out the medical devices and human tissue products that insurers must pay
benefits for. Private health insurers can pay benefits for medical devices outside the PL
arrangements, but this is at their discretion. So if a clinician uses more than 3 devices in the
procedure, reimbursement would be a matter for the hospital and the patient.

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

Page 1 0of 3
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The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past
and present

From: S 47F >
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 3:46 PM
To:S47E(d) @health.gov.au>
Cc:S47F >

Subject: Quick clarification - FW: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and
biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Prostheses List Administration Section,

We received the below, which has the following communication:
“Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but the patient’s insurer might need to be
consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.”

However in the draft November list, it states:

“Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in craniomaxillofacial surgery
procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule 1, and fer-no more than 3
devices per procedure.”

SATG(1)(a) SO DY
2 AV RS
AL\ P\ o

Thank you for taking the time to provide clarification.
Please let me know if you require further.information.

Kind regards,
s47F

QX

» PHARMALEX

Pharmalex Pty Ltd (Sydney)
Level 10, 1 Chandos Street
St Leonards, NSW 2065, Australia

Phone: S47TF

Mobile: S47F

Email: S 47F

www.pharmalex.com

From: S 47E(d) @health.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 October 2023 6:11 PM
Subject: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Sponsor
This email is to inform you that following the Prescribed List (formerly known as Prostheses List) (PL)

post-listing review, it has been decided to recommend placing a condition on the billing codes for
surgical guides and biomodels listed on the PL. This will be reflected in the November 2023 PL.

Page 2 of 3
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The review report found that there is evidence to support the listing of these devices for the
craniomaxillofacial procedures but not in any other procedures.

Medical Devices and Human Tissues Advisory Committee (MDHTAC) considered the above and
agreed that the PL condition placed on the billing codes for these devices is warranted, specifying
that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in craniomaxillofacial surgery
procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule 1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being claimed per procedure when there is no
apparent clinical need reflected in the claim documentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no more
than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but the
patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

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

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional-owners of country throughout Australia, and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them-and their cultures, and to elders both past
and present

"Important: This transmission is intended-only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information:If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified
that any use or dissemination of this.communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error pleasenotify the.author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission."
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s22

From: S47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 4:23 PM

To: s 47F

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

Page 1 of 1
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From: S47F
To: s 47E(d)
Cc: S47F
Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 1:06:48 PM
Attachments: image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
Hi Team

Thanks again for your response.

Could you please provide a definition of craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures in order
to avoid ambiguity with the health funds?

Regards

S47F

Specifica Pty Ltd
p: S47F

a: C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
Caringbah NSW 2229

From: S 47E(@ @health.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:24 PM

.S A4TF AR\l Qg
To:S _é& (<\\ %&
Ce: S47F XOx -

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition/on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi S47F

The wording of the condition is “Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the
use in craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in
Schedule 1, and for no more than 3 devices per procedure.”.

The condition will be communicated to stakeholders in a Private Health Insurance circular
published on the Department’s website when the PL documents are published.

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

From:S47F >
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 12:18 PM

To: S 47E@) @health.gov.au>
Cc: S4TF S

Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi

Thank you for your further assistance.
Is it possible to have the wording of the condition which will be published in the circular?
This will help us preparing our stake holders.

Moreover, will a document be issued explaining the reasonfor imposing the conditions
following the post-listing review?

Thanks again.

Regards
SATF
Specifica Pty Ltd
D’ 4SATF
a: C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
Caringbah NSW 2229
From: S 47E(d) @health.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, October, 12, 2023 3:47 PM
To:S47F Prostheses/Health
S47E(d) health.gov.au>
Cc: S47F >

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

In the meantime, you have the email that alerts medical device sponsors about the condition.

Page 2 of 6
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

From: S4TEL

Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 3:17 PM

To: S4TED 1 @health govau>
CefE

Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgic&uides aanfomodeIs

[SEC=OFFICIAL] 0% @)
YV Q
Hi qg(/o '\OSb C9<</
v O& 0?‘
A
Thank you f t .
ank you Tor your prompt response Q\Oesz\

%
Thanks again &‘2\ ’\\2\
Regards Q)

!peciilca Pty Ltd

p:
a: C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
Caringbah NSW 2229

From: S4TE 1 @healt govau

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2023 3:03 PM

TorS4TE

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=0OFFICIAL]
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Hij S47F

The condition will be applied from 1 November 2023.
The condition applies to each billing code, so 3 surgical guides and 3 biomodels.

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
Sent: Thursday, 12 October 2023 2:39 PM
To: S 47E(@) @health.gov.aus

Subject: Re: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes forsurgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think before you click!. This email originated from outside our organisation. Only
click links or open attachments if'you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi
Can you confirm the following two points:

¢ the start date the devices cannot be used in surgical procedures other than

craniofacial surgery procedures is November 18t 2
¢ Is the devices limit as 3 biomodels and 3 surgical guides per procedure or 3
devices in total between models and guides?

Thank you
Regards

s47F

Specifica Pty Ltd
p: S47F

a: C301, 16 Wurrook CCT
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Caringbah NSW 2229

From: S 47E(@) @health.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 6:10 PM

Subject: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
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
agreed that the PL condition placed on the billing codes for these devices is warranted,
specifying that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device-is restricted to the use in
craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion of aimedical device listed in Schedule
1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being claimed per procedure when there is
no apparent clinical need reflected.in‘the-claim decumentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed- List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no
more than 3 devices per procedure Clinicians can use more than 3 devices per procedure, but
the patient’s insurer might.needto he«onsulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

The condition will be reflected in‘the draft PL that is expected to be available shortly.

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
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PHI Circular 66 - Private Hea nsurance (Medical Devices and Human Tissue Produ Rules (No.
2023 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 6:32:33 PM

Attachments: image003.png

ubject:

Good afternoon

This email is to advise that PHI Circular 66/23 - Private Health Insurance (Medical Devices and
Human Tissue Products) Rules (No. 2) 2023 has been published and is available on the

Department of Health and Aged Care website at this link.

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
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From: s22
To: 522
Subject: FW: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 9:33:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image004.png
Hi$22

Email from JJM received in Prostheses email box.

Regards

s22

s22

Assistant Director — Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care

T:522 | ES22 @health gov.au

Location:522  Sirius

PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and
their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay.our respects.to.them and their cultures, and to elders
both past and present

From:S47F _ 21 @its jnj.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2023 3:57 PM

To: S47TE@) ¥ @health:gov.au>; S4TE@) @Health.gov.au>
.S4TF O O A

Ce:fj O SN2 @ITSINJ.com>

Subject: RE: Prescribed List - Condition on billing codes for surgical guides and biomodels
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

REMINDER: Think befo?‘é"you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Prescribed List Administration Section and Prescribed List Post-Listing Review Team,

Johnson and Johnson MedTech are very concerned about the lack of notice provided to patients,
hospitals, clinicians and sponsors for the implementation of the new conditions on Guides and
Biomodels. In particular, that reimbursement will be restricted to no more than 3 devices per

procedure.

Providing less than three weeks’ notice is inadequate for procedures that require up to three
months planning and production.

Many patients who already have their procedures scheduled and devices manufactured have
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done so without knowledge that they may in fact not have coverage for the devices being used.
We provide (in confidence) a summary of the number of patients who will be impacted based on
knowledge of our supply requirements for the next 90 days. Across all sponsors this number will
be far greater.

Procedures scheduled in next 90 days

SATG(D)

Total Cases ;
@

s47G(1)(a)

To the best of our knowledge there has not been a circular to inform hospitals and clinicians of
the new conditions. Surgeons are currently mid-way through planning more than 100 patient
treatments without knowledge of this change. These patients have had scans and committed to
surgical treatment.

We request urgent reconsideration of the timelines for implementation of<the restriction to
reimburse no more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians and hospitalsineed to be afforded
the opportunity to plan and have an informed, timely, discussion-with-patients and their funds.
This can only be done if implementation is delayed to 2024

The patients who are impacted are those with the mast complex requirements, i.e. where
multiple craniomaxillofacial areas require surgery: Further,.this time of year is when the greatest
volume of patients have orthognathic surgery as:it aligns with when patients and their carers
have access to leave. We urgently requestoall stakeholders are given sufficient notice to
understand and plan for these changes sa they-can make informed decisions. That cannot be
done with a November 1, 2023 implementation.

SATF

SATF

Director, Health Economics Market Access
Australia & New Zeatand

Johnson & Johnson
MedTech

Johnson & Johnson Medical Pty Ltd

P.O. Box 134, North Ryde, NSW 1670 Australia
T:S47F

M: S47F

S47F  @its.jnj.com
http://www.jnj.com

Disclaimer: This electronic message may contain information that is Proprietary, Confidential, or legally privileged or protected. It is intended only
for the use of the individual(s) and entity named in the message. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender
immediately and delete the material from your computer. Do not deliver, distribute or copy this message and do not disclose its contents or take
any action in reliance on the information it contains.
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
specifying that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device is restricted to the use in
craniomaxillofacial surgery procedures involving insertion of a medical device listed in Schedule
1.

MDHTAC also noted concerns about multiple devices being-claimed per procedure when there is
no apparent clinical need reflected in the claim documentation. MDHTAC recommended to the
Minister’s delegate that Prescribed List reimbursement of the device should be restricted to no
more than 3 devices per procedure. Clinicians can use‘-more than 3 devices per procedure, but
the patient’s insurer might need to be consulted on reimbursement for the additional devices.

The condition will be reflected in'the draft.PL that is expected to be available shortly.

Kind regards

Prostheses List Administration Section
Prostheses List Reforms Task Force

Technology Assessment'and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group
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
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